LS

R

4.8, Depariment
of Transportation

Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No.2120-0020

For FAA Use Only

Office Identification

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43,9, FAR 43 Appendix B
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421

for each such viclation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act 1958)

» and AC 43.9-1 {or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
). Faiture to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000

1. Aircraft Make Mooney Model M20M
Serial No. M20M27-0093 Nationality and Registration Mark
N369S
2. Owner Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
Yatahey LLC PO Box 1680
c/o 824 Market street
Wilmington, DE 19898-1680
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit ldentification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRANE (As described in itern 1 above) X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency

C. Ceriificate No.

Reading Jet Center
104-B West Apron Drive
Reading regional Airport
Reading, PA 19605

U.5. Certificated Mechanic

DEQR162X

Foreign Certificated Mechanic

Limited Airframe

X |Certificated Repair Station

Manufacturer

D. 1 certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto

have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date _
£ -20 -27

Signature of Authorized Individual

B i R

7. Approval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was ins
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is

APPROVED

pected in the manner prescribed by the
REJECTED

By ety ards Manufacturer inspection Authorization Other (Specily)
FAA Designee X | Repair Station Eiﬁé’é‘aﬁﬁéﬁfﬁigg‘éﬂ%’t
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorized Individuat
Designation No. I SN :
f“zd a7 D5QR162X Timothy J. Krupa Lo G //47"—/
-~

FAA Form 337  (12-88)



NOTICE
Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An afteration must be
compatible with all previous alferations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accorplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.}

Upgraded Garmin GNS-5630 to Garmin GNS-530W System [ AW. STC# SA01933LA

Upgrade was performed 1AW, STC# SA01933LA Instaltation Checkout Procedures, Unit only was removed
and returned to Garmin for factory upgrade to GNS-530W. Reinstalled certified unit. Removed Garmin GA-56
antenna and replaced with GA-35 antenna. Al existing mounting trays and wiring remained unchanged.
Upgrade was performed LAW. Garmin STC Upgrade Installation Manual p/n 190-00357-06 Rev. B, Dated

Jan. 2007. All tests meet requirements of same.

There is no weight and balance revision necessary.

END

[ Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (12-88) U.8. GPO:1989-0-663-171



Hiritod States BF America
Bepartment of Transportation - Heveral AGtatton Abministration

Supplemental Type Certificate
| ANernber  sanosiLa

Garmin AT, Inc.
2345 Turner Road S.E,
Salem, Oregon 97302

Ties Certifbvats issuedd to

cardiflos iad Lo chanpe in Lo Gguo dbsipn for Hs fottowing prodivet withh s Lomisutions andd
vondilions Mlempbor s dpecilsel Morson meels s airwe. biness reguiremends off Vnd * ol it

G rena > Az d
Cripinad Product o Corkilovuts Nimblr: o\ Approved Model List (AML)

Meats-  No. SAO01933LA for list of approved aircraft
Aoeded - models-and applicable airworthiness regulations.

@Hnnge. Installation of Garmin Model 400W / 500W Series GPS-WAAS Navigation System in accordance
with FAA Approved Garmin 400W Series Master Data List, Drawing No.: 005-C0221-00, Revision “A”,
dated October 31, 2006, or later FAA approved revision; or FAA Approved Garmin 500W Series Master
Data List, Drawing No.: 005-C0221-01, Revision “A”, dated October 3 1, 2006, or later FAA approved
revision. For Garmin 400W installations: FAA Approved Garmin 400W Series Airplane Flight Manual
Supplement, Document No.: 190-00356-63, Revision “Original®, dated November 6, 2006, or later FAA
approved revision. For Garmin 500W installation: FAA Approved Garmin S00W Series Airplane Flight
Manual Supplement, Document No.: 190-00357-63, Revision “Original”, dated November 6, 2006, or later
FAA approved revision.

Fimitadions and Gonaitions.: This approval should not be incorporated in any aireraft unless it is
determined that the interrelationship between this installation and any previous approved configuration will
not introduce any adverse effect upon the airworthiness of the aireraft. If the holder agrees to permit another
person to use this certificate to alter the product, the holder shall give the other person written evidence of that
permission.

Toss certiplonts and Hbo Stroring dade whick is Mo basis for ganrooal il remadn.in obbct wntil
Serrendered, sitipended, rovoflod om & lerminadion dido s otfamwiso esteliled by S Adminisdaion

Yte o;/ayr/m’?cz/&m January 31,2006 Gt redsiccodt:

Dt ofcssucance:  November 6, 2006 Dt comencdoat »

e cliraciiors ofthe Abdbninistraton

W
{ ture)

Manager, Sy s & Equipment Branch, Los

Angeles Ajrcraft Certification Office

Any alteration of this certificate is punishable fy a fine af not exgesding §1,000, or imprisonment not exceeding 3 vears, or both,

FAA Form 8110-2(10-58) Bage & of 2 THis certificate may be transferred in accordance with CAR 21,47,
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L 4 MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION O'ZFO, F-M u(:e Only

U.S. Department
of Transportation

Federal Aviation
Administration

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propelier, or Appliance)

Office ldentification

INSTRUCTIONS; Print or type alt entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.8-1 {or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 142
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act 1958)

1). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000

1. Aircraft Make Mooney Modsi  M20M
Seral No, M20M27-0093 Nationality and Registration Mark
N369S
2. Owner Name (As shown on registration certficate} Adgcress (As shown on registration certificate)
Yatahey LLC PO Box 1680
c/o 824 Market street
Wilmington, DE 19899-1680
3. For FAA Use Only
4, Unit ldentification 5. Type
Unit Make Modet Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME {As described in itern 1 above) X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer

6. Conformify Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency

C. Certificate No.

Reading Jet Center
104-B West Apron Drive
Reading regional Airport
Reading, PA 19605

U.8, Certificated Mechanic

DSQR162X

Fereign Certificated Mechanic

Limited Airframe

Certificated Repair Station

Manufaciurer

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachmenis hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct fo the best of my knowledge.

Date

F-zc-07

Signature of Authorized Individual
,,-4?’9"7?»'& =

7. Approval for Return To Sefvice

APPROVED

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is

REJECYED

By gy andards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization Other (Specify)
FAADesignee | X | Repair Station Conads Kbworinbon ket
Date of Approval or Rejection ggggg:}; o o, Signature of Authorizew )
L2027 D5QR162X Timothy J. Kupa ™ e
g

FAA Form 337 (1288}
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U.8. Depariment

Form Approved
OMB No.2120-0020

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION For FAA Use Only

of Transpartation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) Office Identification

Federal Aviation
Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (ar subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 801 Federal Aviation Act 1958)

1, Aircraft Make  Mooney

Medel  M20M

Serial No. M20M27-0093

Nationality and Registration Mark

N369S
2. Owner Name {As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration cerlificate)
) Yatahey LLC PO Box 1680
clo 824 Market street
Wilmington, DE 19899-1680
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit {dentification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME {As described in item 1 above) X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer

6. Conformity Staternent

A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
Reading Jet Center U.S. Certificated Mechanic D5QR162X
104-B West Apron Drive Foreign Certificated Mechanic Limited Airframe
Reading regional Airport - - -
Reading, PA 19605 X |Cedificated Repair Station

Manufacturer

D. [certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unil{s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date

F-20 ~a7

Signature of Autharized Individual
i el e g e

7. Approval for Return To Sefvice

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED REJECTED
By Irspactor ards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization Other (Specify)
FAA Designee X | Repair Station Canas Koo aopart
Date of Approval or Rejection gggiiggh?o ;WND Signature of Authorized Individual )
& 20~ 7 D5QR162X Timothy J. Krupa 7 P

FAA Form 337  (12:88)
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Form Approved

OMB No. 2120-0020
uS Depamens Airt MAJ(;R REPiAIF: J:,ND AII.I.TERAXIOI';I. ForEAR UssOr
——— (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) Office Identification
Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed
$1,000 for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make Model
MOONEY M20M
1. Aircraft Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
27-0093 N369S
Name (As shown on registration certificate)} Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner YATAHEY, LLC 824 MARKET STREET
WILMINGTON DE 19899-1680

3. For FAA Use Only

4. Unit Identification 5. Type

Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME | = accasasness (As described in ltem 1 2bove) ~~mmmmmm~~ X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER

Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency’s Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
X | U.S. Certified Mechanic
Mark Ehart Foreign Certified Mechanic
795 Union Church Road Certificated Repair Station 2214814351A
Townsend, De. 19734 Manufacturer

D. I certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
fumished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date Signature of Authorized Individual

/O~ 2¢~OF% —— <L

7. Approvalfor Return to Service —

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is X1 APPROVED [] REJECTED
Other (Specify)
FAA Fit. Standards . iz
Inspector Manufacturer X | Inspection Authorization
BY P A edby T
. . . erson Approved by Transport
FAA Designee Repair Station Canada Aﬂn'vorthiness Group

Date of Approval or Rejection | Certificate or Signature of Authorized Individual

Designation No.,
—

FAA Form 337 (12.88) S



NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be compatible
with all previous afterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable alrworthiness requirements.

B. Description of Work Accomplished
{If more space is required, attach additional sheets, Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work accomplished, y]

This installation was previously approved under STC# SA01125Wi on a Piper PA-32-260.
This is a follow on installation.

Mounted GTX330 in center radio stack at station location # 15.0.

Wired GTX330's to existing GNS530, and PS Engineering PMAB000.

Installation was performed I/A/W GTX330 installation manual, P/N: 190-00207-02 Rev.A November 2002, AC 43.13 2A; chapter 2,
para 21,26,27, and the existing aircraft prints. v .o, - L
o . . e, k.
A correlation test was periormed per FAR 91.217. Tfig Transponder was tested to'FAR 91.413.
An Aircraft Flight Manual Supplement Document No.4485, is approved by this FAA Form 337 dated _/{) "2,(@"'35, and has been
installed within the Airplane Flight Manual. ) e ’

The weight & balance and equipment lists were updated and a logbook entry was made to reflect this installation.
A ground test was performed to ensure that the transponder equipment is not a source of objectional electromagnetic

interference(EMI), does not interfere with the normal operation of other equipment installed in the aircraft, is functioning properly
and safely, and operates in accordance with the manufacturer's specifications.

END

Continues Airworthiness Instructions { Ref: FAA Order 8300.10, as revised);

(1) The GTX 330 Transponder is a self contained unit that supplies Mode "S" information to approach control when interrogated. {nit
is located in the center insirument panel.

(2) The GTX330 Transponders will also display traffic information to the Garmin GNS530.

(3) Control operations can be found in the GTX330 Pilot's Guide.

{4) There are no special servicing requirements.

(8) An annual inspection is required to determine proper operation and continued security of the installation of the GTX330
Transponders.

(6) The GTX330 Transponders enters a Self-Test Mode upon each turn-on. Any sign of incorrect performance indicates a need for
servicing of the unit.

(7) N/A (8) N/A (9) N/A (10) NJA (11) N/A (12) N/A (13) N/A

{14} No additional overhaul time limitations.

(15) There are no Airworthiness Limitations.

(16) Revisions to these Continued Airworthiness Instructions must be submitted to the FAA via Form 337.

[] Additional Sheets Are Attached

¥* U8, G.P.O 1990-761-753
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Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020
- . MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION_ For FAA Use Only
of Transportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) Office Identification
Federal Aviation
Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed
$1,000 for each such viclation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make Model
) Mooney M20M
1. Aircraft Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
27-0093 N369S
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner John J. Guevremont PO Box 3194
Ledyard, CT 06339-3194
3. For FAA Use Only

?i}-: :%a’a_ ieniitog herain complins with e 2
adsnidiness equkemen a5 1 appraved

ior by 2 pesson aulonized it FAR 43, Sscton 43
Z; Qy.a,’l- WA A7 PP
i (/" Skinaties of FAA hishachs
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in ltem 1 above) X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
aHELIANCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency’s Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
U.S. Certified Mechanic

OCEAN AIRE Foreign Certified Mechanic

PO BOX 1245 X | Certificated Repair Station CRS#OF1R372K

TOMS RIVER, NJ 08754 Manufacturer Radio Class 1+2+3

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date ., Signature of Authorized Indjvidual
6/4/ 03 W M W@l

7. Approval for Return to Service /4
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED [] REJECTED
Other (Specify)

FAA Fit. Standards ; i

Inspector Manufacturer Inspection Authorization
=i P A edby T

. X erson rovi ransport
FAA Designee X | Repair Station Canada Aﬂ?worthine{;s Grm?p

ndividual

Date of Approval or Rejection | Certificate or SignatQre of Authori ed%
. Designation No. /}L W
b / 1{C3 CRS# OF1R372K N <, <

FAA Form 337 (1288
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NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be compatible
with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

B. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets, Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work accomplished.)

Date: 03 TotalTime {44 (.3  ModelM20M  SIN27-0093  N369S

This 337 form is to update the Garmin GNS530 for IFR, Enroute, Terminal and Approach. This system was previously approved for
VFR on FAA 337 form Dated

A flight test was performed to ensure that the GNS530 GPS meets the requirements of IFR per A.C. 20-138, paragraph 8c(2)(1V).

The Garmin GNS530 GPS receives altitude inputs from existing Encoding Altimeter.

FAA approved Flight Manual Supplement # N369S Dated Q'I 7/ ?,I/& Zz was installed in the aircraft flight manual.
The placard “GPS NOT APPROVED FOR IFR” was removed.

Instructions for continued airworthiness are addressed on previously approved VFR FAA FORM 337 Dated S':/d Z/// 3

Logbook entry made. No weight change.
END

grAdditional Sheets Are Attached
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US Department
of Transportation

Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propelier, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020

For FAA Use Only

Office Identification

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed
$1,000 far each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make Model
) MOONEY M20M
1. Aircraft Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
27-0093 N369S
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner JOHN J. GUEVREMONT PO BOX 3194
LEDYARD, CT 06339-3194
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit identification
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME ~~mmmmmememne (AS described in Iltem 1 above) X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
U.S. Certified Mechanic
OCEAN AIRE Foreign Certified Mechanic
PO BOX 1245 X | Certificated Repair Station CRS#OF1R372K
TOMS RIVER, NJ 08754 Manufacturer Radio Class 1+2+3

D.

| certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviaticn Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date

P / 3/63

Signature of Authoﬁzeg;g_i)idual

7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the

unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

FAA Form 337 (12-88)

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is XI APPROVED [] REJECTED
Other (Specify)
FAA Flt. Standards ; i
inspector Manufacturer Inspection Authorization
= P A edby T rt
. : : erson Approved by Transpo!
FAA Designee X | Repair Station Canada Airworthiness Group
Date of Approval or Rejection | Certificate or Signature of Authorized Individual
. _ Designation No. M / ’Z) )
G ?A’f CRS# OF1RaT2K | [V Pt 7 f@,,;fzfej;,




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraff record, An alteration must be compatible with
all previous alterations to assure continued conformily with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

B. Description of Work Accomplished
{If more space is required, aiftach additional sheets, Identify with aircrait nationality and registration mark and dafe work accomplished.)

Date: QZ&((»% Total Time_[4 4. & Model M20M S/N 27-0093 N369S

The following avionics equipment was removed:
1. King KLN90 GPS

2. King KY198 Comm

3. King KNS 81 RNAV

The following avionics equipment was installed:

1. The Garmin GNS 530 GPS/Nav/Comm, P/N 101-00182-01, TSO#C37d (Using existing GPS, Nav and Comm antennas).
Displayed on existing H.8.1.
GNS 530 was previously instalied as per STCH#SAC0864W]I.
Unit instailed in #1 position.

The following installation was accomplished in accordance with the following data:

The Garmin GNS 530 GPS/Nav/Comm was installed using Garmin installation manual P/N190-00181-02, Rev. D Dated April

2001.

2. AC43. 13-1B, Chapter 11, sections 8,10, 11, 14, 15 and 17 were applicable for cable routing, securing and attachment.

3. AC43. 12A, Chapter 2 radio installations paragraphs 22, 23 and Figures 2.1 and 22 were used as a guide for receiver
instaliation.

4. Garmin GNS 530 GPS/MNav/Comm installation conforms to AC20-138.

5. The GNS 530 GPS/Nav/Comm receives altitude inputs from the existing encoder.

—

A flight test of the GPS system will be performed in accordance with AC20-138 paragraph 7c(i)(IV) except (D), with a logbook entry
verifying satisfactory resuits.

The physical mounting location of the above components will be documented in the Weight and Balance revision and in the
equipment list.

An electrical load analysis was performed and found that continuous load of the alternator does not exceed 80% capacity.
The aircraft equipment list was revised, a new Weight and Balance was computed and logbook entry was made.

The instructions for continued airworthiness:

Introduction: See form 337 block 8.

Description: See form 337 block 8.

Control operation information: Refer to the GNS 630 pilot's guide P/N 190-00181-00, Rev. B, dated May 2001.

Servicing information N/A

Maintenance information: Inspect the system annually for proper installation, operation and secure mounting. Inspect the wiring

and conduits for proper routing and secure mounting. Inspect bonding and shielding for proper installation and condition.

Inspect antenna for condition, secure mounting and proper operation. Inspect antenna doubler for cracks, loose fasteners and

corrosion.

8. Troubleshooting information: Refer to GNS 530 installation manual P/N 180-00181-02, Rev. D, Dated April 2001

7. Removal and replacement information: Refer to the GNS 530 installation manual P/N 190-00181-02, Rev. D, Dated April 2001.

8. Diagrams: N/A

9. Special inspection requirements: N/A

10. Application of special tools: N/A

11. Data: N/A

12. List of special tools: N/A

13. For commuter category aircraft: N/A

14. Recommeended overhaul periods: No additional overhaul time limitations.

15, Airworthiness Limitation Section: A placard stating "GPS NOT APPROVED FOR IFR", was installed in clear view of pilot.

16. Revision of Instruction for Continued Airworthiness (ICA). A letter will be submitted to the local FSDO with a copy of the original
and revised 337 form(s), and the revised ICA's. When the revision has been accepted by the FAA, a maintenance record entry
will be made, identifying the revision, #ts location, and the date of the revised 337 form.

R .

Q Additional Sheets Are Attached




Federal Aviation
Administration

() Form Approved
05, Deparment MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION OMBE No. 2120-0020
of Transportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) For FAA Use Only

Office Identification

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries, See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 ( or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.8.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penaity not to exceed $1,000.00
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make Model
Moone Bravo . YN,
1. Aircraft y i M
Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
27-0093 N369S
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration cerfificate)
2 o Guevremont, John P.C. Box 3184
- wner Ledyard, CT 06339-3194
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME | === 0 @ e mmmemmaa {(As described in ltern 1 above ) ~ ~ =~ ~ =~ =~ X
POWERPLANT)
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency

€. Certificate No.

East Coast Aviation
Hanscom AFB Hangar 1730
Bedford, MA 01730

U.S. Certificated Mechanic

Forelgn Certificated Mechanic

EAGR508N

X | Certificated Repalr

Station

Manufacturer

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in ftem 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date
05/13/2003

Signature of Authorized: Ingividyal W
Jeff Wall

7. Approval For Retdrif Th Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED [[] REJECTED

FAA Fit Standards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization Other  (Specify)

BY inspectar
" \ . Person Approved by Transport

FAA Designee X | Repair Station Canada Alrworthiness Group

Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorized Indivigual .
Designation No. (;} M
05/13/2003 EAGRS08N Joseph L. Frisclone j

FAA Form 337 (12-88)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be enfered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the appiicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, affach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

The following was accomplished on East Coast Aviation shop order # 12203:

Performed a Dynamic Propeller Balance in accordance with the Chadwick Helmuth Smooth Propeller Guide utilizing

the Spectrum Analyzer model number 192A. The initial reading at the forward velometer (point "A") was .61 inches
per second and the final reading was .02 inches per second.

END

1 Additional Sheets are Attached

*U.S.G.P.O. 1990-761-753




~ FAAFomm 337 (12+88)

e . ‘ Form Approved .
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION OME No. 2120-0020
US Department H .
o ronortation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) For FAA Use Only
Federal Aviation Office ldentification
Administration
INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.8.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each violation (Section 901 of Federal Aviation Act of 1858).
Make Model
MOONEY M2OM/TLS .
1. Aircraft Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
27-0093 N3698
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2 0 GUEVREMONT JOHN 1] P.O. BOX 791
. Owner
GREAT FALLS, VA 22066-0791
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit ldentification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
ARFRAME | s ~~ (As described in ffem 1 above) =~~~ X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency’s Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
MARK TIMMONS X { U.S. Certificated Mechanic AP 260257684
4877 POST POINTE DRIVE Foreign Cedificated Mechanic
SARASODA, FL 34233 Certified Repair Station
Manufacturer
D. 1 certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto have been
made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the infarmation
fumished herein is true and carrect to the best of my knowledge.
Date Sign of orized individual : -
11/13/98 '
£ M g . _ J—
7. Approval for Return To Service
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the Administrator of the
Federal Aviation Administration andis El APPROVED O REJECTED
‘ FAA Flt. Standards Manufacturer X | inspection Authorization Other (Specify)
inshector
BY FAA Desighee Repair Station Person Approved by Transport
Canada Airworthiness Group
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorized Individual
11/13/9% Designation No. Mz/ )
260257684 1A - "




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating imitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous afterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requiremesnts.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
{If more space is required, atfach addifional shests. ldentify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work compieted.)

INSTALLATION OF TKS ANTI ICING SYSTEM, AND COMPONENTS. ALL WORK DONE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH AEROSPACE SYSTEMS AND TECHNOLOGIES INC. STC SA2367CE, AND
REFRENCING AC43.13 1A, INSTALLED PLACARD, " FLIGHT INTC KNOWN ICING CONDITIONS
IS PROHIBITED." REQUIRED DATA : (1) AS&T LTD DRAWING INDEX NO. 4600 DL, REV. 6 ,

FAA APPROVED REVISION. AND FAA APPROVED AIRPLANE FLIGHT MANUAL SUPPELEMENT
(AFMS) , WEIGHT AND BALANCE UP DATED, ALL PLACARDS INSTALLED, FLIGHT MANUAL

SUPPELEMENT INSTALLED IN PILOTS OPERATING HANDBOOK.

1 Additional Sheets are Attached




e . . Form Approved .

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION OMB No. 2120-0020

US Depariment : .

of Trarapantation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance} For FAA Use Only
Federal Aviation Office identification
Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all enfries. See FAR 439, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.8-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instriictions

and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (42 U.S.C, 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each violation (Section 801 of Federal Aviation Act of 1858).

Make Model
MOONEY M20M/TLS
1. Aircraft Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
27-0093 N3698

Name (4s shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)

2 0 GUEVREMONT JOHN J P.O. BOX 791
. Owner
GREAT FALLS, VA 22066-0791
3. For FAA Use Only
4, Unit ldentification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration

AIRERAME e (As described in ffem 1 2HOVE) ~~~nrremcnm~e X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER

Type
APPLIANCE

Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement
A, Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
MARK TIMMONS X | U.S. Certificated Mechanic 260257684 A&P
4877 POST POINTE DRIVE Foreign Certificated Mechanic
SARASODA,, FL 34233 Certified Repair Station
Manufacturer

D. | certify that the repair andfor aiteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto have been
made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federafl Aviation Regulations and that the information
fumished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge,

Date Signature of Authorized Individual -

L1319 PP T0d) DU

7. Approval for Return To Service T

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the Administrator of the
Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED D3 REJECTED

[Faa Fit. Standards | l Manufacturer X | inspaction Authorization Other (Specify)
\ Inspector l
BY \ \ FAA Designee 1 Repair Station Person Approved by Transport
Canada Airworthiness Group

Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorized Individual
11/13/98 D%igpation No. /';)/’7 y % ) .
. 260257684 1A / ,&’z/j A7 .



NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alieration must be
compatible with alf previous afterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
“{If more space is required, attach additional sheefs, Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work compieted,)

INSTALLED JP| ENGINE MONITORING SYSTEM IN ACCORDANCE WITH F.A.A. APPROVED
P.INSTRUMENTS DRAWING LIST REPORT NO. 100. REVISION D, AND STC SA2586NM
INSTALLATION MANUAL FOR EGT 701. ALL WORK COMPLEATED USING GOOD SHOP PRACTICES,
"AND REFRENCING AC 43.13 1A, WEIGHT AND BALANCE UPDATED, AND ENTERED IN THE
 AIRCRAFTS RECORDS , ALSO EQUIPTMENT LIST UPDATED AS OF THIS DATE

END

O Additional Sheets are Attached




LS Beporiment

Fedaral Avkation
Adminisirotion

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

of Fransporanan {Airtrame, Powerplant, Propelier, or Appliancs)

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020

For FAA Use Oniy

Qifice Identiification

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, ang AC 43,9-1 {orsubsequenirevision thereof} forinstructions

and disposition of this form. This report is raquired by law {48 L. 5.C. 1421}, Faiturs to report canresult in a civit penalty notto exceed $1.000
for each such violation (Section 9071 Federal Aviation Act of 1258).

Make Model
Mooney M20M
1. Aircraft
) Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
27-0093 N3698
Mame (As shown on registration certificats) Address (As shown on regisiration certificate)
2. Dwner Eorr:}son, lE:dward L. 3840 Yellow Creek West
orrison, Pamela J. Fairlawn, Ohio 44333
3. For FAL lse Only
4. Unit ldentification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME o~ {AS dascribed in Hem 1 above) wwe ~ NN X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
NCE
APPLIANC Manufacturer

8. Conformity Statement

A, Agengy's Name and Address

B. Kind of Agengy

C. Certificate No.

Mooney Aircraft
Louis Schreiner

Corporation
Field

Kerrville, Texas 78028

U.S, Certificated Mechanic

Foreign Certificated Mechanic FH2R820K

X | Certificated Repair Station

Limited Airframe

Manufacturer

D. icertify thatthe repair and/cr alteration imade to the unit{s} identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hersto

have been made in accurdance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation BRegulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowiedge.

Date
8/3/94

Signature of Authgrized individ

7. Approval for Beturn To Seyvice

Pursuant tc the authority given persons specified below, the unit
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is & APPROVED I REJECTED

identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

FAA Fit Standards s . o Other {Specify)
Inspector Manudaciurer Inspection Authorization
BY
N . Ferson Approved by Transporl
FAA Designee X |Repair Station Canada Airworthiness Group
Date of Approval or Rejecticn Certificate or Signature of Authorized Jndividual
8/3/94 Designation No.
FH2R820K s

FAA Form 337 (12.88,




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating fimitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration musi be
compatible with all previous afterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(/f more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraff nationality and registration mark and date work completed.}

27-0093

Replaced right wing skins P/N‘’s 220000~228 and 220000~214.
Replaced left wing skins P/N’s 220000-227 and 220000-213.
Replaced right wing tip lens P/N 210384~-002.

Reskinned left aileron complete by installation of skins
P/N's 230015-011 and 230015-013. Static balanced after
paint.

Replaced left and right landing light lens retainers
P/Nfs 210218-9001 and 210218-9002.

Reskinned vertical stabilizer complete by installation of
skins P/N’s 450000-013 and 450000~009,

Reskinned left and right horizontal stabilizers complete
by installation of skins P/N‘s 420001~017, 420001-015
and 2 (ea) 420001-019.

Checked all control rigging and aircraft test flown and
all flight characteristics were normal.

Aileron,. horizontal stabilizers and wvertical stabilizer
were installed in factory production jigs when reskinned
and reassembled.

All work was accomplished in accordance with Mooney

M20M Service and Maintenance Manual #150 Revised 11/93,
Chapters 20, 27, 51, 55 and 57 and AC 43.13-1A Chapter 2,
Section 3 and Chapter 5, Section 1.

No change to weight and balance.

-~ - End - - -

[ Additional Sheets Are Attached

wU.S.6.P.0. 1890-761-.753



e

U.5 DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATIO-. ! Farm Ap rowd'

FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION Budgesr Bureau N, 04-ROG6O.1
FOR KA ) ONILY
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION S
{Airframe, Powerplant, Propaller, or Applianca) :
INSTRUCTIONS: Print or 1ype sll entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereol}
for instructions a1nd disposition of this form.
MAKE MODEL
MOONEY M20M
1. AIRCRAFT SERIAL NO. !NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
27-0093 N-3695
NAME {As shown on regusiration certificate) iADDRESS [As shown on registration cerlificale)
2. OWKER ALIAN D. SCHUSTER 15 COBTAIL WAY
- SIMSBURY , T. 06070
g_.._FOR FAA USE QHLY
4, UNIT IDENTIFICATION
i , : 5. TYPE
UNIT MAKE MODEL SERIAL HO, REPAIR ALTER-
ATION
. X
AIRFRAME SESEFPPIII P00 0000 [As described in item ] abovc}mwmu
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
TYPE
APPLIANCE MANUPACTURER

6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT
A, AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS B. KIND OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO.
U.S. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC
FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC
X |certiricaten xepair station
MANUPACTURER

COLUMBIA ATIR SERVICES, INC.
GROTON / NEW LONDON AIRPCRT
GROTON- ’ CT. 06340

SO5R204N

D. I certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unic(s) identified in item 4 zbove and described on the reverse or
sttachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U8, Federal Aviation Regulations
and thac che information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

DATE SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZZD INDIVIDUAL

9-6-91 JOSEPH L. FRISOLONE f Fncesdd

7. APPROYAL FOR RETURN 10 SERVICE

Pursuzat to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identificd’in item 4 was inspecred in the manner prescribed by
the Administrator of the Pederal Aviation Administration and is ) APPROVED ] REJECTEL ’

o i

FAA FLT. FTANDARDS MANUFACTURER INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION THER (Specify)

INSPECTOR :
BY CANAGIAN DEFARTMENT

PAA DESIGNEE g | REPAIR STATION OF TRAMSPORT INSPECTOR

‘ Of AIRCRAFT .
DATE QF APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE OR SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL
REJECTION DESIGNATION NO. S/QM

9-6-91 SOS5R204N JOSEPH 1. -FRISOLONE )

FAA Form 337 17-6n) {(B320)
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Columbia Air Services, Inc.

AIRCRAFT STATUS REPORT

SINGLE - ENGINE

Date: 01/03/02
Make: Mooney
Model: M20M
Aircraft TT: 1665.5

Last Inspection: Annual 01/03/02 @ 1665.5

Overhauls Due

Engine: 3665.5

(SI 1009AM —2000.0)
Components Due

91.411 Due: SEPT/2003
ELT Battery Due: NOV/2003
Oxygen Bottle Due:___ AUG/2003

(DOT-E-8162)

Remarks:

Aircraft Reg.: N369S

Serial Number: 27-0093

Engine TT/TSO: 1665.5/0.0
Tach/Hobbs TT: 1665.5

Next Inspection: Annual Before 02/01/03
Propeller: 2765.3 or 11/11/02
(SB 137Q)

91.413 Due: SEPT/2003

FCC License Due: N/A

ELT Inspection Due:__ 01/03/03

(FAR 91.207)

Certificate of Airworthiness issued: 3/14/91

AD 98-18-12 (Fuel Pump) due @ 1715.5 ACTT or 07/03/02 _which ever comes first
AD 84-26-01 (Air Filter) due @ 2165.5 ACTT

500 hour magneto inspection due @ 2165.5 ACTT

1000 hour speed brake cartridge inspection due @ Left: 2561.1 (S/N: 2209)

Right 2224.8 (S/N: 3592

F.A.A. Certified Repair Station #S05R204N

Groton-New London Airport, Groton, CT 06340, Telephone 860-449-1400, FAX 860-449-1047



FAVONT A w0y
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Revwewed LDec 0 L&

Registration No: N389S DF’ e /U iég/(\ Page 1
Category: Airrame ﬂé; 2F A E.
Manufacturer: Mooney Aircraft Comp. Model: M20M “ PiN: 8/N: 27-0083 87107
" oA .
FAAAD # Description Complied Amendment Number 8| 8| NexDue Suthorized
Ef. Date Date & Time Method of Compliance / Applicability =5 ignature &
g a Number
75-23-04 TO PREVENT FURTHER FAILURES OF
12/8;75 | THE ELECTRIC LANDING GEAR X
ACTUATOR, DUKES P/N 41986-00-1C
91-03-18 Superseded by 2004-23.17
2119/ X
98-21-26 TO PREVENT FAILURE OF THE MAIN
11126708  |LANDING GEAR (MLG) SIDE BRACE X
BOLT CAUSED BY CRACKING OF THE
MLG LEG BRACKET, WHICH,CONTD.
98.24-11 TO DETECT AND CORRECT GRACKED
12128198 | AILERON CONTROL LINKS, WHICH X
COULD RESULT IN LOSS OF AILERON
CONTROL AND,CONTD.
2004-23-17 | To prevent the V-clamp from detaching oy ~
12/tp4  |from the turbocharger and to prevent ic cws Aué 35 X
exposure of the contd.
2007-05-04 | To prevent the upper right and upper left .
Ajo107 engine mounting hardware from losing /V '
torgue /q A o Sectal NHamder
DATP
Category: Engine
Manufacturer: Textron Lycoming Model: TIO-540-AF1R PIN: SN L9251-61A 7T
ol .
FAAAD # Description Complied Amendment Number 312| NextDue éﬂfuﬂwz’nzecé
Eff. Date Date & Time Method of Compliance / Applicability .3:' S lﬁﬂ;b::r
) &3
71-13-01 TO PREVENT POSSIBLE FAILURES OF
6129171 THE FUEL INJECTOR MANIFOLD TO X
NOZZLE TUBE ASSEMBLIES
75-09-15 TO PREVENT POSSIBLE FUEL
4130775 | STARVATION TO THE ENGINE X
78-23-10 TO PREVENT AN IN-FLIGHT POWER A
11778 |LOSS DUE TO AN OVER RICH S X
CONDITION, CONTD.
79-04-05 | TO PREVENT AN IN-FLIGHT POWER )
oiz67g | LOSS DUE TO THE SEPARATION OF X X
THE P/N 2528192 REGULATOR i '
DIAPHRAGM STEM ASSEMBLY ]
91-08-07 ¢ | TO PREVENT ENGINE POWER LOSS E\
5/8/91 AND POSSIBLE LOSS OF THE X
AIRCRAFT Y m
91-14-22 | Superseded by 2004-10-14 =i
8/19/91 % X
92-12.05 | TO PREVENT PISTON FIN FAILURE, OR =
71092 |PISTON RELEASE, AND ENGINE e X
FAILURE ~L
93-02-05 Superseded by 2002-26-01
614193 X
97-01-03  |Superseded by 97-15-11
172197 X
97-15-11 TO PREVENT PISTON PIN FAILURE,
g/ |WHICH COULD RESULT IN ENGINE X
FAILURE
98-18-12 Superseded by 2003-14-03
9/28/98 X
2002-17-53 £ | Superseded by 2002-19-03 \
8/16/02 X
2002-19-03 | To prevent crankshaft failure, which could 34 =
9/20/02 resultin fotal engine power loss, in-flight /V ﬁeﬁﬂ k €f X
engine failure and,contd. A Serial Alumnlec
2002-20-51 E | Superseded by 2002-23-06 I
10M/02 o X
2002-23-06 |Superseded by 2004-05-24
11/19/02 T ——————— X




Registration No: N369S

Page 2.

Category: Engine
Manufacturer: Textron Lycoming Model: TIO-540-AF1B PIN: S/N: L9251-81A 112111
FAAAD Complied Amend g2 " Authorized
Description i ment Number o \
Eff. Date Date & Time Method of Compliance / Applicability 4|5 Next Due Signature &
ER Number
2008-20-09 | To prevent failure of the crankshaft, which
11/3/06 will result in total engine power loss, M X
in-flight engine,contd. \ﬁ
2007-04-19 R1 | To prevent cylinder separation that can .
57107 lead to engine failure, possible engine (CAS X
compartment fire, and,contd. r%’ E
2008-06-51 E |Superseded by 2008-08-14
3/12/08 X
2008-08-14 |To prevent a lean running engine, which
4/20/08  |could result in a substantial loss of engine X
power and substantial,contd.
2008-14-07 | To prevent failure of the fuel injector fuel
g/t4ips  [lines that would allow fuel to spray into the foch el deq X 9(4#*-\5-&'[10/
engine compartment,contd. SO~ 3¢9 Seangsose [P -]
=7 = 2%,9_s9-07
2009-02-03 |To prevent a lean running engine, which >
2/9/09 could result in a substantial loss of engine "‘74 /Q«Q/L dﬂé_ X
power and subsequent,contd. . :
44"—&%&{
2011-13-03 | To prevent seizure of the turbocharger
711311  |turbine, which could result in damage o the Af/ﬂ éwbb:lc Zecofro | x
engine, & smoke in the,contd. é /, é ool
e To correct an AFS fuel servo di m
2{;116;151'“’ aphrag M2 et Kate X
eotdtatlite A
CATP Y/ & —Jtef- 0 7 ,ﬁ-ucl IS Lals  svopected  ARXT -(ué et 52 392, € B0Fs &
23 /‘{M WOhend we/ipes o e Mpoaps W beey Lipris s
/2 3
Category: Propell 1#rPE326y 2 ﬂ/
ry: Propeller
Manufacturer: McCauley Model: B3D32C417 PIN: S/N: 901966 1121111
ol=
FAA AD # g i -] Authorized
Desci Complied Amendment Number 8181 NextDue \
Eff. Date phon Date & Time Method of Compliance / Applicability = = Signature &
‘BD 2 Number
2003-13-17 | To detect unsafe conditions that could A3
718/03 result in separation of a propeller blade & e X
loss of control,contd. ‘3[._:5;\ i
7 ~Fe
2005-14-11 | To prevent blade failure that could result in = NG
8M17/05  |separation of a propeller blade and loss of L TSR X
control of the airplane & ey
©ATP
Category: Air Filter
Manufacturer: Induction Air Filters Model: PAPER INDUCTION AIRFIl P/N: SIN: 11/21/11
: ol= .
FAAAD # Description Complied Amendment Number 2!8| NextDue Authorized
Eff. Date Date & Time Method of Compliance / Applicability =N = Signature &
g a2 Number
842602 |TO PREVENT POSSIBLE ENGINE i s -
129585  |POWER LOSS OR STOPPAGE CAUSED Each SO0 Hewrs oy X 9

BY ENGINE INGESTION OF
FRAGMENTS, CONTD.

g2 dmu*&;’fc ;:-4-1.

©ATP




Registration No: N369S Page 2
Category: Engine
Manufacturer: Textron Lycoming Model: TIO-540-AF1B PIN: S/N: L9251-61A 11/27/09
ol .
! FAAAD # Description Complied Amendrment Number 2|8 NextDue Authorized
Eff. Date Date & Time Methed of Compliance / Applicability Jd13 Signature &
g 2 Number
2002-26-01 |To prevent failure of the fuel injector fuel
1/31/03 |lines allowing fuel to spray into the engine X
compartment, resuilting,conid. ;
2003-14-03 | To prevent rotary fuel pump leaks, which
8/14/03 could resuilt in an engine failure, engine X
fire, and damage to or,contd.
2004-05-24 C | To prevent the loss of all engine power and O
3/30/04 possible forced landing . X
2004-10-14 C |To prevent loosening or failure of the ©
G/25/04  |crankshaft gear retaining bolt, which may 3 X
cause sudden engine failure -
2005-19-11 | To prevent failure of the crankshaft, which e
10/21/05  |could resutt in total engine power loss, ?E X
in-flight failure, and,contd. - ¢
2006-10-21 C2 | To prevent fatigue failure of the connecting S (C_ v
6/22/06  |rod & possible uncommanded shutdown of X
the engine kL
2006-20-09 | To prevent failure of the crankshaft, which o i
11306 |will result in total engine power loss, ‘ X
in-flight engine,contd.
2007-04-19 R1 | To prevent cylinder separation that can
57107 lead to engine failure, possible engine X
compartment fire, and,contd.
2008-06-51 E |Superseded by 2008-08-14
3/12/08 X
2008-08-14 |To ;I;;even’:tq lean n;:t:;ing ??gine,fwhicp = uju{ Al e 4 o
4/29/08 could result in a su ntial ioss of engine ¥ e .
power and substantial,contd. ’4’D Aeo7 ~< < o3
2008-14-07 | To prevent failure of the fuel injector fuel ‘ae’. fimeca
g/i4/08 ~ |lines that would allow fuel to spray into the i%{:g/\. ’2-1 s # X
engine compartment,contd. %2 d’w i
2009-02-03 | To prevent a lean running engine, which A 22:'6 ! f
2/9/09 could result in a substantial loss of engine / Za '0 ""’ZM X
[ power and subsequent,contd.
@ATP
Category: Propeller
Manufacturer: McCauley Model: B3D32C417 PIN: SIN: 901966 11127109
ol )
FAA AD # Description Complied Amendment Number 32| Nextpue Authorized
Eff. Date Date & Time Method of Compliance / Applicability H313 Signature &
% 2 Number
2003-13-17 | To detect unsafe conditions that could
7M8/03  |resultin separation of a propeller blade & X
loss of control,contd.
2005-14-11 [To prevent blade failure that could result in
8/17/05  |separation of a propeller blade and loss of X
control of the airplane
©ATP
Category: Air Filter
Manufacturer: Induction Air Filters Model: PAPER INDUCTION AIRFll P/N: SIN: 11/27/09
[ ] y
FAA AD # Description Complied Amendment Number 8| 8| NextDue Authorized
Eff. Date Date & Time Method of Compliance / Applicability - Signature &
g E Number
84-26-02 | TO PREVENT POSSIBLE ENGINE - ; _ 5
1/29/85 |POWER LOSS OR STOPPAGE CAUSED Eath 5COHRS 61 oat X 27058
BY ENGINE INGESTION OF i ! ”
FRAGMENTS, CONTD. benddCeon Tac

©ATP




Registration No: N369S Page 2
Category: Engine )
Manufacturer: Textron Lycoming Model: TIO-540-AF1B P/N: S/N: L9251-81A 1/14/08
o
FAA AD # e Compli 212 Authorized
Description mplied Amendment Number oo Next Due ¥
Eff, Date Date & Time Method of Compliance / Applicability 2|5 . Signature &
g 3 Number
2002-26-01 |To prevent failure of the fuel injector fuel
1/31/03 lines allowing fuel to spray into the engine g 5,/,-06!? secde d Ve)i X
compartment, resulting,contd. RO Y- & 7
2003-14-03 | To prevent rotary fuel pump leaks, which
8/14/03 could result in an engine failure, engine X
fire, and damage to or,contd.
2004-05-24 C |To prevent the loss of all engine power and
3/30/04 possible forced landing o X
2004-10-14 C | To prevent loosening or failure of the N
6/25/04 crankshaft gear retaining bolit, which may * X
cause sudden engine failure v =
2005-19-11 | To prevent failure of the crankshaft, which NP
10/21/05  |could result in total engine power loss, XN X
in-flight failure, and,contd. 2N\ =
2006-10-21 G2 | To prevent fatigue failure of the connecting ‘*,‘F ‘--z_ﬂ
6/22/06 rod & possible uncommanded shutdown of AN X
the engine
2006-20-09 | To prevent failure of the crankshaft, which
11/3/06  |Will result in total engine power loss, X
in-flight engine,contd.
2007-04-19 R1 | To prevent cylinder separation that can
57107 lead to engine failure, possible engine X
compartment fire, and,contd.
2008-06-51 E | Superseded by 2008-08-14 ) X
3/12/08 T T————
2008-08-14 ITo prevent a lean running engine, which yyy A odATE€ a8 T,
4/29/08 could result in a substantial loss of engine X
power and substantial,contd.
2008-14-07 | To prevent failure of the fuel injector fuel = aIAI LA 2
siaos lines that would allow fuel to spray into the EX A €8 3Y2E] |«
engine compartment,contd. ('])MM}‘M Y A
4
©ATP
Category: Propeller
Manufacturer: McCauley Model: B3D32C417 PIN: S/N: 901966 11/14/08
ol|l= .
FAA AD # Description Complied Amendment Number @ g Next Due g;g:&”f:‘;
Eff. Date Date & Time Method of Compliance / Applicability d1 3
% 2 Number
2003-13-17 | To detect unsafe conditions that could
7/18/03  |result in separation of a propeller blade & X
loss of control,contd.
2003-13-17 | To detect unsafe conditions that could
7/18/03  |resultin separation of a propeller blade & X
loss of control,contd.
2003-13-17 |To detect unsafe conditions that could
7/18/03 result in separation of a propeller blade & X
loss of control,contd.
2005-14-11 | To prevent blade failure that could resutt in
8/17/05 separation of a propeller blade and loss of X
control of the airplane
2005-14-11 | To prevent blade failure that could result in
8/17/05  |separation of a propeller blade and loss of X
control of the airplane
2005-14-11 | To prevent blade failure that could result in
817/05  |separation of a propeller blade and loss of X
control of the airplane
©ATP
Category: Air Filter
Manufacturer: Induction Air Filters Model: PAPER INDUCTION AIRFH P/N: S/N: 11/14/08
o3 Authorized
FAAAD # Description Complied Amendment Number 88| NextDue & na?xr:?e :
Eff. Date Date & Time Method of Compliance / Applicability = g
g 2 Number
842602 - |TO PREVENT POSSIBLE ENGINE ] Serd jdle oo .
120/85  |POWER LOSS OR STOPPAGE CAUSED =4 S & RS ;’ 2 x| 271085.&]
BY ENGINE INGESTION OF oried) Tron
FRAGMENTS, CONTD. “apd ! ‘ TAC




Registration No: N369S Page 2
Category: Engine
Manufacturer: Textron Lycoming : TIO-540-AF1B P/N: S/N: L9251-81A 9/7/07
ol = .
FAA AD # Decsigtion Complied Amendment Number 8| 8| Nextbue Seihexized
Eff. Date Date & Time Method of Compliance / Applicability E S'gﬂamb{: &
3 umber
. | @
.2002-26:01 | To prevent failure of the fuel injector fuel W Ao 54 3¢20
1/31703 lines allowing fuel to spray into the engine . X
compartment, resulting,contd. Dig.. 14
2003-14-03 | To prevent rotary fuel pump leaks, which mgey-0&
8/14/03 could result in an engine failure, engine p X
fire, and damage to or,contd. £l Rer. SC 529
2004-05-24 ¢ |To p(event the loss of all engine power and "
3/30/04 | possible forced landing VA See PRevious Symmary
2004-10-14 C | To prevent loosening or failure of the - P P
6/25/04 crankshaft gear retaining bolt, which may AFTeR Prop £T2Ke X
cause sudden engine failure
2005-19-11 | To prevent failure of the crankshaft, which Cra vk SLAEF
10/21/05  |could result in total engine power loss, : X
in-flight failure, and,contd. VA s erigl wumber
2006-10-21 C2 | To prevent fatigue failure of the connecting «
6/22/06 rod & possible uncommanded shutdown of
the engine A}A el £l Z
2006-20-09 | To prevent failure of the crankshaft, which Srae?
11/3/06 | will result in total engine power loss, ck“”{( et X
in-flight engine,contd. NA Sectal pamfe r
2007-04-19 R1 | To prevent cylinder separation that can i
5/7/07 lead to engine failure, possible engine wo? S“P_’ war X
compartment fire, and,contd. VA Cyliw Aees
@ATP /
Category: Propelier
Manufacturer: McCauley Model: B3D32C417 P/N: SIN: 901966 /7107
o|l = .
FAA AD # Bescripiion Complied Amendment Number 2| 8| NextDue Authorized
EF. Date Date & Time Method of Compliance / Applicability 7|2 S'ﬁ"?ﬂ‘”bz&
u
o (=]
2003-13-17 | To detect unsafe conditions that could %
7/18/03 result in separation of a propeller blade &
loss of control,contd. Ajﬂ /V@-f Tf"(/ 04
2005-14-11 | To prevent blade failure that could result in %
8/17/05 separation of a propeller blade and loss of
control of the airplane Ajﬁ e ¥* §. Cal (& /]
GATP
Category: Air Filter
Manufacturer: Any Manufacturer Model: Any Model PIN: SIN: 9/7/07
ol = .
FAA AD # Description Complied Amendment Number 88| Nextpue Furhorized
Eff. Date Date & Time Method of Compliance / Applicability g 3 S'gﬂfnmbf &
.
[’} (=]
78-25-05 Superseded by 81-15-03 N
11178 s
80-08-14 FOAM FILTER ELEMENT
4122080 WA wet Beccketr *
81-15-03 TO PREVENT POSSIBLE FAILURE OF
7120181 THE ALUMINUM AIR FILTER RETAINER X
SCREEN OR GASKETS WITH
POTENTIAL, CONTD. NA et  [Bescrett
84-26-02 |TO PREVENT POSSIBLE ENGINE 220%. 8
120/85 | POWER LOSS OR STOPPAGE CAUSED x|2765.8
BY ENGINE INGESTION OF o] - .
FRAGMENTS, CONTD. 7-10-07| £4 400 A rs or Cowditisa
95-03-02 Superseded by 96-09-06
317/95 - X
96-09-06 TO PREVENT GASKET PARTICLES
6/7/96 FROM ENTERING THE CARBURETOR X
BECAUSE OF AIR FILTER GASKET
FAILURE, WHICH COULD,CONTD. VA yet Brcc gett
2002-26-03 | To detect & correct incorrect installation of X
2/18/03 the air filter, which could resutt in failure of
the air filter NA wet RBex ckett

©ATP




Registration No: N369S

Category: Magnetos

Page 3

Manufacturer: Slick Model: Any Modef PIN: SM: 707
o| = .
FAAAD # Description Complied Amendment Number 18| NextbDue Authorized
Ef, Date Date & Time Method of Compliance / Applicability df 8 Signature &
ERI] Number
00-00-02 Important Notice for Slick Aircraft Products
1/24/01 listed in Textron Lycoming AD 99-04-04 \¢_ X
00-00-08 R1 | ATP Advisory for Slick Aircraft Products
2izri06  fhisted in Teledyne Continental Motors AD X
200213-04C o,
74-08-05  |Superseded by 74-18-05
74 X
74-18-05 | TO PREVENT FAILURE OF THE
8/28/74 |MAGNETO IMPULSE COUPLING DUE X
TO LOOSE PAWLS —-
80-06-05 TO PREVENT A POSSIBLE MAGNETO &
a/2ara0 | FAILURE AND SUBSEQUENT ENGINE N X
OR ACCESSORY MALFUNCTION (3
81-16-05 |TO PREVENT MAGNETO FAILURE DUE
B/6/81 TO CRACKED COIL. X

©ATP
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Company JACOB AVIATION
Manufacturer TEXTRON LYCOMING

Model TIO-540 SERIES
Location ENGINE
Serial # L-8251-B1A

Tach Time 1,161.20
Total Time 1,161.20

G 02 @é% aazm;%a FKEEL maé’:’r@% ;fuﬂ,a NES!
Method of Complrance CAV BY VISUAL INSPECTION
SB# SR 3428 Date_11/12/98 Next Due 11/31/99 OR 100HRS

Signature 772 ) AFTEL, - Cert # IA 260257684

G7-15.14 ﬁ&“i 297 ?’%STGN BIN mwﬁzf SR
Method of Comphance N/A BY DATE CODE AND MARKINGS

SB# 8B 527C Date 11/12/98 Next Due N/A
Signature =% @,\ Cert. # IA 260257684

; \ 7 270075
Jo niGFRm. A DS DA MPom. Se

" Indicates Possible Recurring Inspections  TData Corporation  TIO-540 SERIES ENGINE Page 1



___ APPLIANCES ~ Air

Company JACOB AVIATION

Tail # N369S

Component AIR FILTER

Model # M20M

Serial # 27-0093

Make MOONEY

Part # 600417-503

Location ENGINE

Commenis

*%%#2@&@2- a{'}mgggs o N UCTION AlR FILTERS

i PAPER AIR FILTERS
?APER INBUCTION AIR FILTERS/
Method of Compliance C/W BY VISUAL INSP, AND HOURS

SB# Date 11/12/98 Next Due 11/30/99, OR 1,436 HRS
Sngnature/ﬁ//z/& /@Wm # 1A 260257684

* Indicates Possible Recurring Inspeciions TData Corporation N369S Page 1



AIRWORTHINESS DIRECTIVE COMPLIANCE RECORD
TDPATA CORPORATION

Manufacturer TEXTRON LYCOMING

Model TIO~540 SERIES, !ALL SERIES
TC E14EA, - -

Registration # MS(QQS gct:t;h CTg(QaFE Serial # {;7 @(33

A/C Cert. Date 3 B-14-Gy

Applic. Date & Authorized
Rev S.B.# & Hours Method of Signature
AD Number Date Subject € Comp Compliance and Nbr

92-12-058 ISTON PIN INSPECTION/
*93-02~058 FUEL INJECTC _

87-15~11 PISTGN PIN FAILURE/

é%i 238 :ézjz; &2(’ Aﬂ&fi _f{na{';%? §éé§§
LW@{ loco f51 murks. M ACSLSEC 2
h@&f@k'ﬁﬂigif 2z S.8, ?ﬁ%

o Lt By i 3176,

* Indicates Possible Recurring Inspections

Printed: Saturday September 13, 1997 Page 1



APPLIANCE AIRWORTHINESS DIRECTIVE COMPLIANCE RECORD
TODATA CORPORATION

Registration # A)I égfﬁ Tach ?;ﬁ% 7

A/C Cert. Date B/
Applic. Date & Authorized
Rev S.B.# & Hours Method of Signature
AD Number Date Subject 8 Comp Compliance and Nbr
*84-26~02 INDUCTION AIR FILTERS Q’I
M’ %ﬁ«%é’/

* Indicates Possible Recurring Inspections

Printed: Saturday September 13, 1937 Page 1



YERATIONS

\TE MUMBER OF

FCIFIC FNTRIFS

f 1

8]

P

talled, torqued,
iced engine

alion

L

i

Engine Columbia Air Services, Inc. Pagelof 1 )
DATE LOG BOOK ENTRY L o
19_.. A/CREG: N369S AJC S/N: 27-0093 RIES.)
DATE:  10/2/01 | A/CTOTALTIME: 1665.5 HOUR METER: 1665.5
—— W/ONO: 72386 ENGINE TOTALTIME  1665.5 S.M.OH.

1. Removed this engine, Textron Lycoming Model TIO-540-AF 1B §/N: L-9251-61A from N369S (Mooney
M20M S/N: 27-0093) for overhaul. Engine Total Time Since New: 1665.5.

Note: Engine was modified from a TIO-54
Textron Lycoming Service Instruction No.

valve guides) on 2/18/97 @ 863 3.

Dty 2

END

Columbia Air Services, Inc.”
175 Tawer Avenue
Groton/MNew Londan Airport
Groten, CT 06340
FAA CRS# S05R204N

0-AF1A to -AF1B per Mooney Service Instruction M20-101C and
1479A by incorporation of Kit P/N: 05K22169 {oi] cooled exhaust

][40l |

\G%

—

e



: 1 Bolle ssn, b= .= | — R l....
DATE  |RECORDING TOTAL DESCRIPTION OF INSPECTIONS, TESYS, REPAIRS AND ALTERATIONS DATE
TACH | TODAYS | TIME IN ENTRIES MUST BE ENDORSED WITH NAME, RATING AND CERTIFICATE MUMBER OF
19 TIME FLIGHT | SERVICE MECHANIC OR REPAIR FACILITY. [SEE BACK PAGES FOR OTHER SPECIFIC £NTRIES) 9.  A/CEH
[ Engine Columbia Air Services, Inc. Page lof 1 -—
S} LOG BOOK ENTRY — — DATE:
] — — W/ON
il — 1 DAIE" 5/29/01{ A/C TOTAL TIME: 1602.5 HOUR METER: 1602.5 .
1. R
—T W/ONO:  19g( | ENGINE TOTAL TIME S.M.O.H. . — M20
Note
1. Drained engine oil and obtained sample for analysis. Removed, cut open, and inspected oil filter. Installed, torqued, Text
valwe

and safetied new filter, P/N: CH48110. Removed, inspected,
with Aeroshell 15W-50 oil. Performed engine ground run, lezk check satisfactory.

cleaned, and reinstalled sump screen. Serviced engine

END

Administeatio

The Airesalt Airlrame, Engine,
n And 15 Approved For Return To Service For The Work Performed. Permanent Records OF

Wios g0 DATE___ gnwml . SIGNED.
wor Columbla Air Services, INC. Faa certified Repir Siation # S0SRIN Grotor, CT 86340

Propeller Or Appliance Mentified Above Was Repaired And Inspected I Accordance With Curre

MAINTENANCE RELEASE
nt Regulations OF The Federal Aviation

\Im %m_ nder .

Repair

e b 5




4

NIETE wo 23709 2WES 13/ 166KS
WORK ORDER
Eo}oa_quo._ﬁmﬁ{ Customer QeliusmbiA AR Scefvice-
PartNo. Yo -S40 AFIL  serialNo. L-9251-¢1H

Nomenclature D\..W\X. oK _\\(h_ Ovi il ?D vﬁ b (7% zr%\ N\\tmw ey
| W e Gy S

Description of work performed aas- (M (4
Q\:.. A qi-14-22, 1305 Qws_ ﬂq‘m\\\\ m....O MEG NEWPARTS
Ofu b G811, FEAE1> LIMITS AND TEST RUN

All work performed in accordance witl} appli e manufagiuyer/s maint e
and parts manuals. m
pate_ -G~ -’ _ Signed _. L A / a

TELEDYNE MATTITUCK SERVICES, INC. FAA Repair Station T1 ommo,.ﬂ,\



MAINTENANCE RELEASE

This Engine or Accessory or Component identified on this tag was repaired and
inspected in accordance with current Regulations of the Federal Aviation
Administration and with respect to the work performed, it is airworthy and
approved for return to service. Pertinent details of the repair are on the reverse

side of this tag.

Work Order No. \ Pw@i
pate_ N\~ T-O| Signed_ " g% &n&b,%

TELEDYNE MATTITUCK SERVICES, INC. RS T10R507Y Limited Airframe
Airway Drive Powerplant 1; Limited Accessory
Mattituck, NY 11952 Specialized Service

(631) 298-8330
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ENGINE AIRYWURIMNINEDD UIREGVHIVE VUNVIPLEANGC REGURL

Make Textron Lycoming Model _T10-540 - AF {3 Serial No. ___ -~ T23/~ GIA
AD Recurring Next Compliance
Number Subject Method of Compliance Staws Y/N Due at Inspector

73-23-01 Piston Pins N/A Uy
78-09-07 R3 |Bendix Impulse Mags. Superseded by AD 96-12-07 N/A QQ
80-17-10 Transition, Wastegate Repl. Transition Wastegate Assy S1AD x\k‘ N Q%\*
B4-19-03 R1 |Cylinders Repl. Cylinders V2AD See AD ‘A\x N @g
87-10-06 R1 |Rocker Arms installed Parts per Lycoming S.B. 477A /A N QW\\,
89-156-10 Fuel Pump Tee Fitting Repl. F.P. vent fitting w/new "R" mﬁ<_m. AE2A JA N Og
91-08-07 Fuel Pump Vent Fitting Repl.F.P. vent fitting w/new "R" style %M\x\ N %mm
91-10-04  |TIO-540-AE2A Transition bolts see S.8. 491A FY Y Ut
91-14-22 Crankshaft Gears Insp. & Rework per SB4768, Bolt rorque 204" i Lockplate bent in Au\&\ Y |See AD Note P4
91-21-01 RT |Modified Exhaust Install modified exhaust system per S.B. 4998 \Sa N Q§
92-12-05 Thick Wall Piston Pins Install Parts per Lycoming S.B. 5G1B N/A N Qﬁmxr
93-02-05 Fuel Injection Lines Secure fueling lines per Lycoming S.E. 342B n.\\ W Y %ﬁ
93-05-72 Fuel Injection Lines S1AD, Secure fueling lines per Lycoming S.B. 3428 Y.V g
93-11-11 Fuel Pump Installed new fuel pump A N Cm%
94-01-03 R2 |TCM Mag. Coils & Magnets Installed Parts in ac w/TCM S.B. 637 & MSB644 AN N %
94-06-09 TCM Mag. Capacitors Installed Parts in ac w/TCM CSB 641 Ak N C&N\N
95-07-01 Uncertified Rod Bolts Install new Rod Bolts A/ N Q@w
95-26-02 Detonation See AD N/A GR?
96-12-07 Bendix Impulse Magnetos Inspected coupling per TCM SBM645 & SB639 A | v |s00nes Ol
97-01-04 Superior AirParts Cylinders Non-affected cylinders installed N/A Q%.
97-01-03 Lycoming Piston Pins Superceded by 97-15-11 VA N %l
97-15-11 Lycoming Piston Pins Non affected Piston Pins installed. S/S AD 97-01-03 ﬁ\\x\ N Dﬁn
98-17-11 Nelson Bal. Svc Crankshaft Installed non-affected crankshaft ﬁ.\\m_\ N §
98-18-12 Crane Fuel Pump Performed initial torque ck. inspection per & {(a) 0\:\ Y |50 hrs TIS or 6 mos, Qﬁ
2000-18-53 | Qil Filter Convert Plate Gasket |Installed new Gasket \vh. Y |Each 50 hrs TIS

Nﬂo.c_...lr/d

The AD Notes listed above have been checked and complied with{where,n essar,

¢ Ve U

Teledyne Mattituck Services, Inc,
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